
 
  

AMBROSE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   April 13, 2023 
 
ITEM TITLE:  Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Contract with Emergency 
Construction Services Inc. to Install a Fence at Ambrose Park in the Amount of $21,700. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with Emergency 
Construction Services Inc. to install a fence at Ambrose Park in the amount of $21,700. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 
The project will be funded through funds received from the insurance settlement for the loss of 
the Ambrose Park bocce court building due to fire. The project cost includes a 10% contingency. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Ambrose Park bocce court building was lost as a result of fire; the loss is covered by 
insurance. All that remains from the demolition of the building is a retaining wall that doubled as 
a wall for the structure. The wall was constructed using concrete masonry units (CMU) and 
appears to be in good condition.  However, due to the age of the wall and the potential for 
vandalism (e.g., graffiti) it is recommended to construct a fence directly in front of the retaining 
wall. This would serve two purposes; one, provide a safety barrier should the retaining wall fail 
and two, serve as a deterrent to vandalism. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Doug Long, General Manager 

 
 

AGENDA CATEGORY: 
 
BOARD MATTERS:  _8a__ 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:     _____ 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  _____  
 
STUDY SESSION:  _____ 
 
______________:  _____ 
  


